Michaela Minga, BSN, RN



CONTACT

116 Sugarfield Ln. Blountville, Tennessee 37617

(423) 429-5987 michaelaminga2@gmail.com

EDUCATION

BSN

East Tennessee State University Johnson City, TN December 2020

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science in Nursing/ Registered Nurse

BLS Basic Life Support Expires September 2023

First Aid/ CPR Expires September 2023

HIPAA 2021

OSHA 2021

IHI 2021

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am an RN seeking employment with a dynamic company and professional team. I pride myself on being personable, creative, reliable, and organized.

Labor and Delivery Nurse - December 2020-Present Franklin Woods Community Hospital

Certified Cosmetic Nurse Injector

Renew Medical and Aesthetics, July 2021- Present

Extensive Sales Experience

4 1/2 years at Victoria's Secret

Core Qualifications & Professional Strengths

- Management leadership team
- Sales management
- Excellent customer relations
- Merchandising
- Staff management
- Expert level knowledge of medical terminology

- Strong sales skills
- Goal oriented
- Data collection, management, and documentation
- Patient interviews

Experience

Certified Cosmetic Nurse Injector

- As a cosmetic injector I strive to help my patients look and feel their best
- I trained closely with skilled injectors in Arizona at the National Laser Institute
- Botox
- Kybella
- Dysport
- Restylane
- Juvederm
- Voluma

Additional Experience

Scrub Nurse /Labor and Delivery Nurse - December 2020- Present Scrub nurse duties:

- Open the Operating Room with strict sterile technique
- Assist the Doctor and first assist with the handing of instruments, sutures, and other necessary equipment, while maintaining sterility of all objects on the field
- Keep an accurate count of all supplies throughout the procedure
- Post procedure, separate instruments and prepare them for sterilization
- Maintain cleanliness of the OR, making sure it is ready for the next procedure with the correct equipment

Labor nurse responsibilities:

- Upon arrival of a patient quickly assessing and triaging
- Starting IV access line in case of emergency
- Working closely with anesthesia for epidural placements
- Recognizing urgent warning signs
- Continuous monitoring of the fetal heart rate and contractions
- Post birth recognizing signs and symptoms of post-partum hemorrhage and how to quickly stop it
- Post Cesarean Section PACU protocol and close monitoring of mother
- Consistent and accurate charting on all patient interaction

Sales Specialist at Victoria's Secret- October 2016- August 2020

Elevated sales specialist position:

- #1 in sales consistently
- Earned a management position, delegated tasks, de-escalated situations, and pushed our business to be the most successful it could be
- Built trust with customers and had a consistent repeat clientele
- · Built rapport with customers
- Able to read customer cues and respond appropriately to cater toward client needs

AWARDS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Graduated Cum Laude
- HOSA Scholarship recipient
- ETSU Faculty Scholarship APS
 - 8 semester scholarship awarded for academic achievement
- ETSU Dean's List